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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:22 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/20/2009 2:21:00 PM

Docket Number: 080353

Filename / Path: 080353.co.order.10-15-09.ky.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 080353-WU.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080353

ADDRESS
IN
ray D
! COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com No

Printed on 10/22/2009 at 3:25:02 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 768852)

Attachments: 10783-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/22/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 10:10 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
Date and Time: 9/17/2009 10:09:00 AM 217 " LS JJ’“"‘
Docket Number: 080353

Filename / Path: 080535.PAA order 09.02.09.ky.doc

Please issue the PAA ORDER in this docket.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080353

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WuU193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com No

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 2:29:43 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 370195)

Attachments: 09659-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/17/2009
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Dorothy Menasco 6B 0253
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 2:37 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New Advice Form 080353-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080353-WU-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 080353-WU - Form Number 080353-WU-00001-001
Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/29/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in
Lake Placid - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.
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DISTRIBUTION: ™
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/23/2009 at 2:35 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Kristin Billingslea
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080353-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 04/29/2009 |Lake Placid 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,

ALL |CT {|ED [MMAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG {SK

X X
Prehearing . .

Commmissioners Commissioners

Officer

T |ED [MM|AG | sk |ADM CT [ED |[MMAG |sK |ADM

X

Remarks: |cysiomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080353-WU-00001-001
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Hong Wang

Sent:  Thursday, March 19, 2009 11:59 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Bart Fletcher Administrative___Parties___Consumer
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. Dé 3 §°3~ 0&
Subject: RE: Docket 080353 DISTRIBUTION:

Thanks! Pl update CMS accordingly.

Dorothy, do you want to place this e-mail in docket file?

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 10:32 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Keino Young; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Docket 080353

Good morning, Hong. The Commission has already approved interim rates; it is a waiver of the 5-month statutory time frame for
the Commission's consideration of final rates. Thanks, Bart.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 9:54 AM
To: Keino Young

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: Docket 080353

Keino, Document 02223-09 filed in Docket 080353 by the company indicated that they are waiving statutory time frame to
authorize interim rates through 6/30/09. However, the letter cited §367.081(8), F.S., which is the section for final rates, not interim
rates {! think §367.082, F.S. is for interim rates). Also, Order PSC-09-0022-PCO-WU issued on 01/06/09 already granted

the interim rates. | need a clarification as to whether Document 02223-09 waived statutory time frame to authorize interim rates or
final rates, so | can update CMS.

Thankst

3/19/2009
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 8:15 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC’ .C.LK . Co . Consumer
> dmipistrative__Parties_ Co

Date and Time: 1/6/2009 8:15:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 05335-0%

Docket Number: 080353 ~ ] TION:

Filename / Path: 080353.0R.121608.ky.doc Ik DISTRIBU :

kg5l

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080353-WU.
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
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wul193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com No

Printed on 1/6/2009 at 2:41:16 PM
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 4:39 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco & ﬁM ﬁ
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: New Docke! 080353
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Yes on all counts.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 4:20 PM
To: Marshall Willis

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: New Docket 080353

Also, should RCA be added as an OCR?

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 4:18 PM
To: Marshall Witlis

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: New Docket 080353
Importance: High

Good afternoon Marshall,

CLK is in receipt of your request to establish a new docket as follows:

Application for a water rate increase by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. in Highlands County.

For the sake of conformity with past dockets, do you mind if the docket title is reworded to reflect:

Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

niHnTR-CATE
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080353-WU Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Company: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
““dministrative__Parties Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ® §335-03

) } ON:
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T x 1 %] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff I]i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
h
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
8.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:




Case Ass-ignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

— o
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No.080353-WU Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Application for qincrease in water rates in Highlands County by
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Company: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S55C
(“()" indicates OPR) | [ | x T x ] | [ [ x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. Test Year Letter to Chairman NONE 06/20/2008
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/22/2008
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK CcT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved: (i/rYf/ lqqu“
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/11/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission C]erkr

Docket No.080353-WU Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Company: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“O” indicates OPR) [ | | x | x 1] [ [ [ x ]
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
OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. MFRs Due SAME 11/03/2008
2. Revised CASR Due 08/12/2008 | 12/05/2008
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the didentical panel decides the case. 2 (://’T:/
A . . . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1is Date: 08/11/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 b//

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’

Docket No.080353-WU Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Application for increase in water rates +in Highlands County by
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Company: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 12/15/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” dindicates OPR) l | [ x T x T [ | I % 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 12/04/2008
2 Agenda SAME 12/16/2008
3. Standard Order SAME 01/05/2009
4. Revised CASR Due 12/05/2008 | 01/20/2009
5.
6.
e
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
325
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/26/2008 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (\ )] [
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/26/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler}

Docket No.080353-WU Date Docketed: 06/20/2008 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.
Company: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.
official Filing Date: 12/05/2008 Expiration: 05/05/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 12/16/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SsC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ ] | x [ x ] [ | [ x ]
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
OPR Staff B Fletcher E] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/23/2009
2. Agenda NONE 05/05/2009
3 PAA Order NONE 05/26/2009
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 06/16/2009
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 06/19/2009
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/20/2009 | 06/29/2009
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/21/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C ) ( {Q\,\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/21/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/23/2009 at 2:35 p.m. Page1of1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Kristin Billingslea
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 080353-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Highlands County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room ) Time

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
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK

LX==" X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ct |ED [MM|AG | sk ADM cT |ED [MMIAG sk [ADM

X

Remarks: |Cysiomer Meeting (Staff)

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
Official Filing Date: 12/05/2008 Expiration: 06/30/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 12/16/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(“(O)” dindicates OPR) [ [ x T x ] | HEE
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. Customer Meeting - Lake Placid SAME 04/29/2009
2 Staff Recommendation 04/23/2009 | 06/18/2009
3. Agenda 05/05/2009 | 06/30/2009
4. PAA Order 05/26/2009 | 07/20/2009
5. Protest Period Expires 06/16/2009 | 08/10/2009
6. Consummating Order +if No Protest 06/19/2009 | 08/13/2009
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/29/2009 | 08/24/2009
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
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/24/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C;‘(-[ ™YL
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Lt I 4’10‘1

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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